o U, WN PR

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

Town of Charlotte
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD MEETING
Meeting Conducted at Town Hall and via Teleconference
March 12, 2025

Approved at the March 26, 2025 meeting of the Development Review Board

Development Review Board: Charles Russell (Chair), Gerald Bouchard (Vice Chair), Alexa Lewis,
Brandon Tieso, Doug Paton.

Staff: Aaron Brown, Zoning Administrator.

OTHERS: Frank Tenney, Paul Plante, Clark Hinsdale, Adam Hausmann, Brendan Clements.

Posted Agenda:
7:00 PM Call to Order; changes to agenda (if any)
7:02 PM Public Comment (not pertaining to pending applications)

7:05 PM DRB 25-014-SK Hinsdale-Hausmann — sketch plan review continued — Subdivision
Amendment to adjust boundary at 3768 Spear Street and 985 Bingham Brook Road

7:45 PM Review & Approve Meeting Minutes: draft DRB Minutes, February 26, 2025

7:55 PM Review & Approve Draft Decisions: DRB 22-218-CU — Reaffirmation of Town of
Charlotte Conditional Use Approval to Install Seasonal Access Ramp at Town Beach

8:00 PM DRB Rules of Procedure

8:30 PM Adjourn

CALL TO ORDER:
Chair Charles Russell called the meeting to order at 7:04pm.

CHANGES TO AGENDA:

Aaron Brown suggested adding discussion of potential meeting dates for the next Joint Meeting
of the Development Review Board (DRB), Planning Commission, and Charlotte Conservation
Commission.

Public Comment: None.

DRB 25-014-SK Hinsdale-Hausmann — sketch plan review continued — Subdivision Amendment to
adjust boundary at 3768 Spear Street and 985 Bingham Brook Road:

Russell asked about any new ex parte communications or conflicts of interest; none noted.

Clark Hinsdale opened the discussion with a review of a hand drawn map created following
measurements taken by Hinsdale and Adam Hausmann. The visual showed 300 feet of road frontage on
Spear Street for Hinsdale’s retained parcel, and a proposed boundary line.

Russell questioned if Hausmann’s proposed Spear Street frontage, measuring at 293 feet, had
been remeasured. Hinsdale confirmed that they relied on a survey done in 2021 to determine the length.
Alexa Lewis then asked whether the proposed side setback to the active sugaring house on Spear Street
had been measured. Hinsdale said it had, and it exceeds 25 feet but is not 50 feet. Hinsdale referenced
discussions during the initial sketch plan review, of the application being a part of a previous
(Bahrenburg) Planned Residential Development (PRD), which would allow the DRB to modify
dimensional requirements. Mapping from the Bahrenburg PRD was then reviewed.

Lewis said that the proposed side setback to the sugaring house might be problematic and asked
the applicants if they would consider adjusting the lot line. Hinsdale said that doing so would



48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87

page 2 Development Review Board 03/12/2025

accomplish little for the sugaring house and would hinder what could be done on the other side.
Hinsdale felt that because what is being proposed is internal to the original PRD, it’s not changing the
peripheral setbacks. This led to discussion of how to classify the application. Hinsdale spoke to previous
subdivisions for conservation purposes, not development. Lewis said she is not certain the side setback
could be altered and asked at what point does an amended PRD no longer benefit from dimensional
standards waivers. Brown said that he had posed this question to Charlotte’s attorney, and he anticipated
a response the following week. Hinsdale spoke about the lack of external impact with a 25-foot side
setback between Hinsdale and Hausmann and asked if he should pursue a variance. Russell responded
that dimensional standards cannot be waived outside of a PRD.

Russell revisited the proposed irregular lot shapes and previous discussion that there are
applicable criteria and rationale for such.

Discussion and consensus to continue sketch plan to determine the status of the previous PRD
before making a classification. The DRB said it would revisit the application at its March 26" meeting
and issue a decision that reflects the advice of the town attorney.

Review & Approve Meeting Minutes: draft DRB Minutes, February 26, 2025:
MOTION by Alexa Lewis; seconded by Brandon Tieso, to approve the DRB meeting
minutes for February 26, 2025, as amended. VOTE: 5 ayes, motion carried.

Review & Approve Draft Decisions: DRB 22-218-CU — Reaffirmation of Town of Charlotte
Conditional Use Approval to Install Seasonal Access Ramp at Town Beach:
Homes:

MOTION by Gerald Bouchard; seconded by Alexa Lewis, to approve the draft decision for
DRB 22-218-CU Town of Charlotte, as amended. VOTE: 4 ayes, motion carried. Brandon Tieso
was recused.

DRB Rules of Procedure:

Russell said he would distribute his edits, and the item will be included on the March 26" agenda
for discussion.

Lewis asked a question from Section 3, D) 2. Lewis wondered what constitutes a public display
of a prejudgment. Russell suggested that this be considered and clarified at the next meeting.

Potential Dates for the Joint Meeting:
April 30", May 7" and 21% were noted as potential dates.

MOTION by Brandon Tieso; seconded by Doug Paton, to adjourn the meeting. VOTE: 5
ayes, motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 8:07pm.

Minutes respectfully submitted.:
Nicole Burnell, Recording Secretary




